CABLE ADDRESS:
«BOWLINE,” NEW YORK.

D. VAN NOSTRAND COMPANY,
EU]@liszPS, . IIDI@@PT@PS 0 @(1)@11 g ]%@@158@]1@1“’8,

23 Murray ® 27 Warren 3treets,
P. O. Box 1741. NEW YORK, F‘kp‘l‘i'p‘ejow}.‘ Al/fj_ -4
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Prof. J. Wm' Dawson,

293, University Street, \

lontreal, Canada.
Dear Sir:-
Replying to your postal of the lst inst, we have to say
that we have made no sales of the "Acadian Geol

ology,® since the last
statement sent you,

At that time you desired us to close t

hem out as we saw fit,
We have not had an opportunity to do so to advante

end will be
glad to know what you desire us to do with them
we

now,
shell await a fevorable opportunity to make ¢

Very truly yours,

Die., by Mr. Speirs.
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